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Kaycee Hathaway

From: Crystal Bui <crystal@kimatv.com>

Sent: Friday, April 10, 2015 10:27 AM

To: Kaycee Hathaway

Subject: RE: CU-14-00005 McDonald: Notice of SEPA Action

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Kaycee, 

Thank you SO much for sending this my way and alerting me to the update.  

We’ll run a small piece today in our newscast. I really appreciate the reminder and the help!  

 

 
 

From: Kaycee Hathaway [mailto:kaycee.hathaway@co.kittitas.wa.us]  

Sent: Thursday, April 09, 2015 11:49 AM 
To: 'jufkes@johnufkeslaw.com'; Jeff Slothower (Jslothower@lwhsd.com); Julie Johnson (JJohnson@lwhsd.com); 

'binxbuds@gmail.com'; 'lmarij@outlook.com'; 'Pken009@fairpoint.net'; 'madizone@gamil.com'; 

saveouragandruralspaces@gmail.com; Rose Shriner; lauriehaberman@icloud.com; Holly Myers; 'GCLE461@ECY.WA.GOV'; 
'robertaclark@fairpoint.net'; 'russell.mau@doh.wa.gov'; Jeff Watson; RichElliott; krd.keli@fairpoint.net; 

'parallax@fairpoint.net'; 'btoergel@fairpoint.net'; 'white_clan@yahoo.com'; Christina Wollman; Lenaropes@aol.com; 
'auntieshooshoo@hotmail.com'; 'rollie@wardrugh.com'; 'dcms.king@gmail.com'; 'CROERTS@ECY.WA.GOV'; 

'madizone@fairpoint.net'; 'kenik@fairpoint.net'; 'Lariat1943@yahoo.com'; Julie Kjorsvik; 'becky@oldmilleburg.com'; 

Crystal Bui; 'wagnerdan@charter.net'; 'rebelridgeranch@aol.com'; 'HHazlett@lwhsd.com'; 'timothygrowers@gmail.com'; 
Josh Hink; Brenda Larsen; Steph Mifflin; Emily Miltko; Mike Johnston 

Cc: Lindsey Ozbolt; Doc Hansen; Jeff Watson; Michael Flory; 'separegister@ecy.wa.gov' 
Subject: CU-14-00005 McDonald: Notice of SEPA Action 

 

 

Kittitas County has issued a Decision SEPA Action MDNS for the McDonald Conditional Use Permit (CU-14-

00005).  Please see the attached Notice of Decision SEPA Action & SEPA MDNS document.  Agencies within the county 

network may review the application file via the T-drive HERE.  Agencies outside of the county network can view the file 

documentation by following this link: http://www.co.kittitas.wa.us/cds/landuse.asp and opening the designated file by 

application number.  This file will be updated as the application progresses.   

 

Any action to set aside, enjoin, review, or otherwise challenge such administrative SEPA action on the grounds of 

noncompliance with the provisions of 43.21C RCW shall be commenced on or before April 24, 2015 at 5:00 p.m. to the 

Kittitas County Board of Commissioners, Rm. 108, County Courthouse, Ellensburg, WA 98926.   

 

 

 

Kaycee K Hathaway 

Kittitas County 

Community Development Services/ Planner I 

Phone: (509) 962-7079 
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Email: kaycee.hathaway@co.kittitas.wa.us 

 

 

 
Notice: All email sent to this address will be received by the Kittitas County 
email system and may be subject to public disclosure under Chapter 42.56 
RCW and to archiving and review. 
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